
N. R. POGSON

Portrait of Pogson 
taken from the 
Journal “Popular 
Astronomy” where
T.S.H Shearman 
gives a detailed 
biography of N. R 
Pogson. This is the 
only picture of 
Pogson we have 
found



N. R. Pogson

A  picture of Pogson 
from Ms Cherry 
Armstrong’s 
collection.



MADRAS OBSERVATORY BUILDING

The building was 
constructed in the 
year 1792 on the 
river Cooum
Nungambakkam, 
Madras. This is 
the building where 
Pogson worked 
for 30 years. It 
had more than 18 
rooms, including 
astronomers office 
and a library. His 
residence was in a 
different block



Path of totality of the solar eclipse of 18th August 1868. Pogson was 
stationed at Masulipatam in Andhra Pradesh



Hand-painted Solar 
spectrum of the total 
Solar eclipse 1868 
showing the D3 line



Hand-sketched picture of 
the sun during the total 
solar eclipse of 1868.
Pogson painted the 
prominences he observed 
in red colour



A page from the hand 
written catalogue 
maintained by Pogson 
where the first 
observations of minor 
planet “Asia” were 
recorded (1861).



A page from the 
handwritten manuscript of 
Pogson`s observations on 
Comets



Announcement of the 
discovery of a New  
planet ‘Asia’.



Transit Circle by Troughton and 
Simms

In the year 1858, the Madras 
Observatory acquired a transit circle 
manufactured by Messrs Troughton and 
Simms. This was based on a design 
made by Astronomer Royal G. B Airy. 
This Transit Circle had an object glass 
of 5” aperture and a divided circle of 
42” diameter, which was read by 6 
microscopes.
The instrument was commissioned in 
1862 and was extensively used by 
Pogson for 25 years. The instrument 
was brought to Kodaikanal in 1941 and 
was in a damaged condition. It was later 
reassembled and displayed in Bangalore 
IIA campus



Six inch equatorial manufactured by 
Lerebours and Secretan

Six inch 
equatorial by 
Lerebours and 
Secretan. This 
was extensively 
used by Pogson 
and in 1861 he 
discovered his 
first minor planet 
“Asia” with this 
telescope.  This 
telescope has been 
in Kodaikanal 
since 1899. It is 
mounted in the 
North Dome and 
is used to take 
direct photographs 
of the Sun.



Eight inch equatorial by Troughton
and Simms 1864

8” Equatorial by 
Troughton and Simms 
(1864) also used for 
several observations by 
Pogson. The discovery of 
the asteroid Sylvia was 
made with this telescope. 
It was sent to Kodaikanal 
1931 and was mounted in 
the South Dome in 1960 
by Dr. Bappu. This was 
used for several stellar 
observations for many 
years



South and North Dome building in  Kodaikanal where 8” and  
6” telescopes used by Pogson are mounted



First page of Variable star catalogue



Title page of the Observations of the 
fixed stars made with the meridian circle



Pogson`s grave at St. 
George`s Cathedral, 
Madras



A Brass plaque placed inside  St. 
George`s Cathedral in memory of 
Pogson
Reads as follows
“In memory of Norman Robert 
Pogson, C.I.E., F.R.A.S., 
Government Astronomer at 
Madras for 30 years. Born at 
Nottingham, on the 23rd March, 
1829, died at Madras on the 23rd

June, 1891. By his valuable 
contributions to Astronomy, and 
by his discoveries of Stellar 
Phenomena, especially of minor 
planets and variable stars, he 
earned an enduring name. Thine
eyes shall see the King in his 
beauty; they shall behold the 
land that is very far off.

Isaiah 33, verse 17.



Discovery of the 
Variable star R 
Reticuli (1867) 
by 
Ragoonathachary
who was 
Pogson`s able 
assistant



Hartwell House at Kodaikanal which was designed 
and constructed by William Pogson,  son of 

Norman Robert Pogson
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